11/14/24, 3:52 PM Our Nevada Judges Inc Mail - Records Request

Qw i- Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Records Request

Video Requests, Attorney <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us> Thu, Nov 14, 2024 at 3:21 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>, "Video Requests, Attorney" <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us>

Hello,

No worries the T cases are not sealed they are only restricted from web access. The request is ready for pick-up.

However, the 01.03.23 hearing was heard with the D case which is sealed. For this date, a court order is required.

Thank you.

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Video Requests, Attorney <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us>
Subject: Records Request

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Eighth Judicial District Court -- DO NOT CLICK on
links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=65021eb8b6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1815741952103307172&simpl=msg-f:1815741952103307172
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